

## Section I Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

**Division of Cultural Affairs**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:

1T-1.041       Florida Poet Laureate

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to adopt procedures for the solicitation and acceptance of nominations for appointment as the State Poet Laureate.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The solicitation of nominations and procedures for recommending nominees for appointment as the State Poet Laureate.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 265.2863(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 265.2863 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: September 24, 2014, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough, Rm. 307, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Brandy Hedges, Florida Department of State, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6127, Brandy.Hedges@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Elsie Rogers, Florida Department of State, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-6483, Elsie.Rogers@dos.myflorida.com

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

## Section II Proposed Rules

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

RULE NO.:       RULE TITLE:

33-602.101       Care of Inmates

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is to increase security and to promote the safety

of inmates and staff by limiting the availability of razors that are used by inmates to harm themselves, other inmates, and staff. The rule amendment will limit the availability and use of razors by inmates by allowing for clipper shaves three times per week at certain Department of Corrections institutions and facilities under certain circumstances.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule limits the availability and use of razors by inmates by allowing for clipper shaves three times per week at certain Department of Corrections institutions and facilities. The proposed rule establishes a criteria for determining when a Warden can limit razor possession and use.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the Department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09, 945.215 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 945.215 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-602.101 Care of Inmates.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) For security and identification purposes, no inmate shall be permitted to have his or her hair, to include eyebrows and facial hair, dyed, cut, shaved or styled according to fads or extremes that would call attention to the inmate or separate inmates into groups based upon style. This would include, for example, tails, woven braids, cutting, sculpting, clipping or etching numbers, letters, words, symbols or other designs into

the hair. Male inmates shall have their hair cut short to medium uniform length at all times with no part of the ear or collar covered. Male inmates shall be permitted to shave their entire heads in a uniform manner unless the inmate is using his hairstyle or lack thereof to demonstrate gang affiliation or otherwise pose a threat to institutional security. Partial shaving of the head in a Mohawk or other distinctive style shall not be permitted. Sideburns shall not extend beyond the bottom of the earlobes and will have straight lines with no flare at the base. All inmates shall be clean shaven, with the exception of inmates housed at facilities designated by the Department to house those with a mental health classification of S-3 or above, who shall be clipper shaved three times per week. A mental health classification of S-3 or above refers to inmates who need, at a minimum, ongoing outpatient mental health services with psychiatric consultation as clinically indicated. At those facilities that do not house inmates with a mental health classification of S-3 or above, the warden shall require that inmates be clipper shaved three times per week if allowing the possession and use of razors creates a substantial risk to the security of the institution or the safety of inmates and staff. In determining whether to require inmates to be clipper shaved, the warden shall consider the number of inmate-on-inmate and inmate-on-staff assaults, the number of incidents of self-injurious behavior, and the number of homemade weapons discovered at the facility involving the use of razors, and any other factors related to the security, order, or effective management of the institution. Additionally an exemption from the requirement to remain clean shaven shall be granted on the basis of a medical diagnosis when it is determined by the staff physician that shaving would be detrimental to the inmate's health. Inmates granted a medical exemption from the shaving requirement may be required to keep their facial hair closely trimmed with scissors or clippers. For the purposes of this rule, "closely trimmed" means trimmed so that no part of the facial hair exceeds the length prescribed by the physician as necessary to prevent the appearance or reappearance of skin disorders. If no specific length is prescribed, then facial hair shall be kept trimmed to within one-quarter inch. An inmate who has been granted a shaving exemption shall maintain the written exemption on his person at all times when outside the assigned housing unit.

(5) through (13) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 944.09, 945.215 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 945.215 FS. History—New 10-8-76, Amended 4-19-79, 4-24-80, 10-14-84, 1-9-85, Formerly 33-3.02, Amended 11-3-87, 10-6-88, 7-23-89, 8-27-91, 3-30-94, 11-13-95, 6-2-99, Formerly 33-3.002, Amended 11-21-00, 1-25-01, 1-19-03, 9-23-03, 3-5-06, 10-23-06, 1-18-07, 5-13-08, 6-22-10, 5-24-11, 2-6-12, 5-27-12, 3-3-13, 10-14-13, 12-12-13,\_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: James Upchurch, Assistant Secretary of Institutions  
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Michael D. Crews, Secretary  
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 1, 2014  
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 23, 2014

**DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

RULE NO.: 33-602.230  
 RULE TITLE: Institution Visits and Tours and Programs for the Public

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule is terminate the Department's Juvenile Offender Tour Program due to the repeal of Section 945.75, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: The proposed rule removes language related to the Juvenile Offender Tour Program due to the repeal of Section 945.75, Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: upon review of the proposed changes to the rule, the Department has determined that the amendments will not exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria in a SERC as set forth in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 944.09 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 944.09, 944.23, 945.75 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Paul Vazquez, 501 South Calhoun Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500

## THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

33-602.230 Institution Visits and Tours and Programs for the Public.

~~(1) No tours by persons under 18 years of age beyond a common assembly area such as the visiting park will be permitted. Student and Juvenile Offender Tour groups shall be assembled in this common area and given briefings by staff members and shown orientation/training videos. Inmates shall not participate in these orientation briefings.~~

~~(2) Juvenile Offender Tour Programs.~~

~~(a) Definitions.~~

~~1. Adult Escorts — where used herein, refers to outside sponsors 18 years of age or older who will accompany juvenile participants during the juvenile offender tour program.~~

~~2. Central Office Program Manager — where used herein, refers to the staff member in the Bureau of Classification Management who coordinates the juvenile offender tour program with designated institutions and the Bureau of Security Operations.~~

~~3. Designated Institutions — where used herein, refers to institutions designated by the secretary or his designee to provide the juvenile offender tour program in all four regions, thereby ensuring accessibility to juvenile offenders statewide.~~

~~4. Juvenile Offender — where used herein, refers to a youth not more than 17 years of age, but not less than 10 years of age, who is under court order to participate in a juvenile offender tour program.~~

~~5. Juvenile Offender Tour Program — refers to a program implemented by the Department of Corrections which provides Florida's courts with an intervention program that discourages juvenile offenders from continuing a criminal lifestyle by providing the juvenile offender with a realistic look at prison life.~~

~~6. Outside Sponsor — where used herein, refers to an organization or agency working with a court to provide adult escorts for juvenile offenders participating in the juvenile offender tour program.~~

~~7. Tour Program Facilitator — where used herein, refers to the staff member at the institution who is responsible for supervising tours and coordinating tours in conjunction with the central office program manager.~~

~~(b) All tour requests from outside sponsors shall be in writing and shall be routed to the warden. A copy of the court order directing the participation of each juvenile offender shall be attached to the request.~~

~~(c) Staff Responsibilities for the Juvenile Offender Tour Program.~~

~~1. The warden shall:~~

~~a. Designate a staff member as the tour program facilitator;~~

~~b. Ensure the selection of staff to participate in the program; and~~

~~c. Evaluate and approve or reject tour requests at least 20 days in advance of the proposed tour date. Rejections shall be based on a determination that the tour will have an adverse impact on the security or orderly operation of the facility.~~

~~2. The institutional tour program facilitator shall:~~

~~a. Prior to submitting the tour request to the warden, conduct an NCIC/FCIC background check on any outside sponsor or adult escort who is not an employee of a state agency or a member of law enforcement. Information regarding any background check that reflects a misdemeanor or felony arrest or conviction for a proposed outside sponsor or adult escort shall accompany the tour request submitted to the warden for his or her decision as to whether or not to grant entry to the institution.~~

~~b. Subsequent to the warden's approval of the tour, function as the primary contact point with the courts, outside sponsors, and the central office program manager.~~

~~c. Ensure that all requirements of this rule are met, including:~~

~~I. Providing necessary supervision;~~

~~II. Advising outside sponsors of the guidelines contained in the rule;~~

~~III. Ensuring that department personnel are physically present during the tour, presentation or program, along with the outside sponsor; and~~

~~IV. Answering questions from the group.~~

~~d. Coordinate and provide orientation for participating staff;~~

~~e. Place a copy of the court order for each juvenile that directs the juvenile offender's participation in the program from the outside sponsor in a file that is to be maintained for three years;~~

~~f. Report scheduling and completion results of the tour to the central office program manager.~~

~~g. Ensure that all program guidelines are explained to the tour participants before allowing them entry into the compound;~~

~~h. Coordinate notification to the court of tour participants who are disruptive or inappropriately dressed.~~

~~3. The central office program manager shall:~~

~~a. Maintain liaison with the Bureau of Security Operations regarding safety and security issues in the administration of the juvenile offender tour program;~~

~~b. Establish and maintain a database of institutions approved by the secretary to conduct tours, designated tour program facilitators, and statistical results of tours.~~

~~(d) Tours.~~

~~1. Tour groups shall be limited to no more than 15 tour participants, not including sponsors and escorts.~~

~~2. Outside sponsors shall provide one adult escort of the same sex for every six or less tour participants.~~

~~(e) Upon tour approval, the tour program facilitator shall advise the outside sponsor in writing of the expectations and requirements of this rule, including the following:~~

~~1. Tour participants shall not be admitted if wearing inappropriate attire which includes:~~

~~a. Halter tops or other bra-less attire,~~

~~b. Underwear-type tee shirts,~~

~~c. Tank tops or shorts,~~

~~d. Fishnet shirts or swimsuits,~~

~~e. Skin-tight clothing or spandex clothing,~~

~~f. Clothes made with see-through fabric (unless a non-see-through garment is worn underneath),~~

~~g. Dresses or skirts more than three inches above the knee,~~

~~or  
h. Any article of clothing with a picture or language which presents a potential threat to the security or order of the institution.~~

~~2. Tour participants shall not be permitted the following:~~

~~a. Excessive jewelry,~~

~~b. Radios,~~

~~c. Cell phones or pagers,~~

~~d. Cameras or recording devices,~~

~~e. Purses,~~

~~f. Pocket knives,~~

~~g. Fingernail clippers,~~

~~h. Money, or~~

~~i. Prescription medications, except:~~

~~I. Only the dosage necessary for the tour period shall be allowed;~~

~~II. The medication shall be in its original prescribed container; and~~

~~III. Needles and syringes shall be left in the tour participant's locked transportation vehicle.~~

~~(f) The outside sponsor shall be responsible for taking corrective action against disruptive participants. Unresolved situations shall result in the disruptive participants being removed from the tour. If necessary, the tour shall be terminated.~~

~~(g) The tour program facilitator shall, not later than two workdays following completion of the tour, report tour scheduling and completion results to the central office program manager.~~

~~(1)(3) Individuals or groups of individuals desiring a tour of a correctional facility will submit a formal request to the warden outlining the following:~~

(a) through (d) No change.

~~(2)(4) Requests will be submitted to the warden of the facility to be toured as far in advance of the desired tour as possible so there will be sufficient time for review, approval, schedule adjustments and notification.~~

~~(3)(5) Prior to any group touring a Department facility there shall be an orientation session conducted by a member of the facility staff. The orientation session shall consist of presentation of information and rules concerning the facility, the manner in which the tour will be conducted, the importance of an accurate count procedure, matters related to contraband, the importance of remaining with the group, limitations upon interactions with the inmate population, and other security matters. Any member of the group failing to adhere to the rules established for the tour shall be removed from the tour.~~

~~(4)(6) The warden shall not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color or national origin, but otherwise may deny a requested tour for any reason where approval would cause an adverse impact on the security and orderly operation of the facility.~~

~~(5)(7) The following guidelines shall be adhered to in conducting tours, in making presentations and in providing programs for the public.~~

(a) No change.

(b) Those outside visitors who are approved to participate in tours of department facilities or programs at various department locations shall be 18 years of age or older, ~~except when the tour, program or presentation is specifically conducted for juveniles under court order as provided in subsection 33-602.230(2), F.A.C.~~

Rulemaking Authority 944.09 FS. Law Implemented 944.09, 944.23, 945.75 FS. History—New 10-16-83, Formerly 33-5.12, Amended 7-27-89, 3-8-98, Formerly 33-5.012, Amended 4-25-02, 7-2-03, 10-22-13, \_\_\_\_\_.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

James Upchurch, Assistant Secretary of Institutions

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE

PROPOSED RULE: Michael D. Crews, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY

HEAD: September 1, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT

PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 23, 2104

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Board of Medicine**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B8-8.001 Disciplinary Guidelines

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule amendment is intended to set forth the disciplinary guidelines for violations regarding failure to comply with the educational requirements prior to ordering low-THC cannabis for patients.

SUMMARY: Effective January 1, 2015, any physician who fails to comply with the educational requirements prior to prescribing low-THC cannabis to patients is subject to discipline by the Board. The proposed rule amendment sets forth the appropriate disciplinary guidelines for violations regarding physicians who fail to comply with the educational requirements prior to ordering low-THC cannabis for patients.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:**

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. The rule will not have any impact on the licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule imposes no additional regulation or costs on licensees. Physicians are required by statute to successfully complete the required course prior to ordering low-THC cannabis for patients. The rule amendment simply sets forth the guidelines for physicians who fail to comply with the statutory mandate. The rule amendment will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, will not require any specialized knowledge to comply, and will not increase any

direct or indirect regulatory costs. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.079, 458.309, 458.331(5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.50(2), 456.0575, 456.072, 456.079, 458.331(5) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison M. Dudley, J.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B8-8.001 Disciplinary Guidelines.

(1) No change.

(2) Violations and Range of Penalties. In imposing discipline upon applicants and licensees, in proceedings pursuant to Sections 120.57(1) and (2), F.S., the Board shall act in accordance with the following disciplinary guidelines and shall impose a penalty within the range corresponding to the violations set forth below. The verbal identification of offenses are descriptive only; the full language of each statutory provision cited must be consulted in order to determine the conduct included.

VIOLATION	RECOMMENDED RANGE OF PENALTY		
	FIRST OFFENSE	SECOND OFFENSE	THIRD OFFENSE
(a) through (f) No change.			
(g) Failure to perform legal obligation. (Section 458.331(1)(g), F.S.) (Section 456.072(1)(k), F.S.)	(g) For any offense not specifically listed herein, based upon the severity of the offense and the potential for patient harm, from a letter of concern to revocation or denial, and an administrative fine from \$1,000.00 to \$10,000.00, unless otherwise provided by law.	(g) For any offense not specifically listed herein, based upon the severity of the offense and the potential for patient harm, from a reprimand to revocation or denial, and an administrative fine from \$5,000.00 to \$10,000.00, unless otherwise provided by law.	
1. through 8. No change.			

9. Failing to comply with the educational requirement prior to ordering low-THC cannabis.  
(Section 456.072(1)(k), F.S.)  
(h) through (rrr) No change.  
(3) through (7) No change.

9. A letter of concern, and an administrative fine of \$1,000.00 to probation and an administrative fine of \$5,000.00.

9. A reprimand, and an administrative fine of \$5,000.00 to revocation and an administrative fine of \$10,000.00.

**THIS RULE SHALL TAKE EFFECT ON JANUARY 1, 2015.**

Rulemaking Authority 456.079, 458.309, 458.331(5) FS. Law Implemented 456.50(2), 456.0575, 456.072, 456.079, 458.331(5) FS. History—New 12-5-79, Formerly 21M-20.01, Amended 1-11-87, 6-20-90, Formerly 21M-20.001, Amended 11-4-93, Formerly 61F6-20.001, Amended 6-24-96, 12-22-96, Formerly 59R-8.001, Amended 5-14-98, 12-28-99, 1-31-01, 7-10-01, 6-4-02, 9-10-02, 12-11-02, 8-20-03, 6-7-04, 8-17-04, 1-4-06, 8-13-06, 8-29-06, 11-22-06, 1-30-07, 2-18-09, 12-22-09, 7-27-10, 6-21-11, 12-27-11, 4-22-12, 5-28-12, 1-1-15.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
Rules Committee, Board of Medicine  
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Medicine  
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: August 1, 2014  
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 22, 2014

**Section III**  
**Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals**

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

<b>RULE NOS.:</b>	<b>RULE TITLES:</b>
64-4.001	Definitions
64-4.002	Initial Application Requirements for Dispensing Organizations
64-4.003	Biennial Renewal Requirements for Dispensing Organizations
64-4.004	Denial or Revocation for Dispensing Organization Approval
64-4.005	Inspection Procedures
64-4.006	Identification, Labeling and Testing Low-THC Cannabis Plants and Products
64-4.007	Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements
64-4.008	Procedural Requirements
64-4.009	Compassionate Use Registry

**NOTICE OF CHANGE**

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40, No. 158, August 14, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:** The agency has determined that seven of the nine rules associated with the regulatory framework will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. The agency has determined that two of the nine rules associated with the regulatory framework, Rules 64-4.002 and 64-4.003, F.A.C., will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the agency for Rules 64-4.002 and 64-4.003, F.A.C. The Agency has determined that proposed Rule 64-4.002, F.A.C., will impose regulatory costs totaling \$750,000 on the five approved dispensing organizations due to the initial application fee of \$150,000. The Agency has determined that proposed Rule 64-4.003, F.A.C., is expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs due to the biennial renewal fee of \$300,000 imposed on each of the five approved dispensing organizations. Based on the SERC checklist, this rulemaking, except for proposed Rule 64-4.003, F.A.C., will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Proposed section 64-4.003 will have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in Section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

## 64-4.001 Definitions.

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings indicated:

(1) Applicant – An organization entity with at least 25% ownership by either a nursery that meets the requirements of Section 381.986(5)(b)1., F.S., or 100% of the owners of a nursery that meets the requirements of Section 381.986(5)(b)1., F.S., that applies for approval as a dispensing organization and identifies a nurseryman as defined in Section 581.011, F.S., who will serve as the operator.

(2) Approval – Written notification from the department to an applicant that its application for dispensing organization approval has been found to be in compliance with the provisions of this chapter and that the department is awaiting notification ~~from the applicant~~ that it is prepared to be inspected and authorized to begin cultivation and other operations.

(3) Authorization – Written notification by the department to a dispensing organization that it may begin specific phases of operation including cultivation, harvesting, processing, dispensing and other activities authorized by this chapter involving the possession of low-THC cannabis and the production manufacturing of low-THC cannabis derivative products. Authorization may be requested and given in stages as the infrastructure and staffing requirements of the operation are completed.

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) Derivative product – means forms of low-THC cannabis suitable for routes of ~~medical~~ administration, including but not limited to vapor, resins, salts, extracts, capsules, oral sprays, nasal sprays, and any compound, manufacture, mixture or preparation derived from low-THC cannabis ~~plants~~ that is dispensed ~~only~~ from a dispensing organization.

(8) Dispensing Region – A geographical area where the growing, and production and dispensing of ~~Low-THC~~ cannabis under the control of a dispensing organization ~~shall~~ occurs. The five dispensing regions shall be identified as follows:

(a) Northwest Florida Region consisting of Bay, Calhoun, Escambia, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Jefferson, Leon, Liberty, Madison, Santa Rosa, Okaloosa, Taylor, Wakulla, Walton, and Washington counties.

(b) Northeast Florida Region consisting of Alachua, Baker, Bradford, Clay, Columbia, Dixie, Duval, Flagler, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Lafayette, Levy, Marion, Nassau, Putnam, St. Johns, Suwannee, and Union counties.

(c) Central Florida Region consisting of Brevard, Citrus, Hardee, Hernando, Indian River, Lake, ~~Martin~~, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, Seminole, St. Lucie, Sumter, and Volusia counties.

(d) Southwest Florida Region consisting of Charlotte, Collier, DeSoto, Glades, Hendry, Highlands, Hillsborough, Lee, Manatee, Okeechobee, and Sarasota counties.

(e) Southeast Florida Region consisting of Broward, Dade, Martin, Monroe, and Palm Beach counties.

(9) Dispensing Organization – an organization entity which has been approved by the department to cultivate, process and dispense ~~organically grown~~ low-THC cannabis.

(10) Dispensing Organization Facility – One or multiple structures ~~on within the same~~ contiguous ~~properties property~~ that are used by the dispensing organization for the preparation, cultivation, storage, processing, or dispensing, ~~or any other action in the presence of or involving~~ low-THC cannabis.

(11) Edible food product – Food products made with low-THC cannabis such as cakes, cookies, candies, brownies and other food items ~~intended to be taken into the mouth, chewed and swallowed~~. Low-THC cannabis derivative products such as pills or ingestible substances used as delivery agents for low-THC cannabis such as olive oil are not considered edible food products.

(12) through (14) No change.

(15) Manager – Any person with the authority to exercise operational direction or management of the dispensing organization or the authority to supervise any employee of the dispensing organization such as authority, ~~including but not limited to~~ the following:

(a) All directors, officers, board members and managers identified in the most recent annual report filed with the Florida Division of Corporations;

(b) The inventory agent;

(c) The security director;

(d) The medical director; and

(e) If the dispensing organization is a joint venture, all persons associated with each joint venture partner who have the authority to exercise operational direction or management of the dispensing organization or have the authority to supervise any employee of the dispensing organization.

(16) Nursery block ~~number~~ – Subpart of a nursery certificate of registration that identifies where plants are ~~or~~ grown or produced.

(17) Owner – Any person, including any individual or other legal entity, with a direct or indirect ownership interest of 5% or of more in the applicant, including the possession of stock, equity in capital, or any interest in the profits of the applicant.

(18) Permanent resident – A person has his or her true, fixed and permanent home and principal establishment in Florida to which, whenever absent, he or she has the intention of returning. Once a permanent residence is established in Florida it is presumed to continue until the resident shows that a change has occurred. Any person who has established a

residence in this state may manifest and evidence the same by filing a sworn statement pursuant to Section 222.17, F.S.

(19) Routes of administration – means the path by which a low-THC cannabis derivative product is ordered by a physician to be taken into the body, and includes oral, topical, transdermal, and nasal administration.

(20) Sanitation Protocol – A set of identified policies and procedures of an applicant or dispensing organization that details required sanitation procedures within the dispensing organization facility including personnel and visitor dress protocols, equipment sanitation requirements, facility sanitation requirements, disposal procedures, and employee hygiene requirements.

~~(21)~~(20) Tissue culture – Technique of cultivating low-THC cannabis plant tissue in a prepared medium and the low-THC cannabis plant tissue so cultivated.

~~(22)~~(21) Transportation plan – Method of transporting up to a 90-day supply of low-THC cannabis derivative product for each qualified ~~registered~~ patient served on the trip from the dispensing organization to qualified ~~registered~~ patients in the state which documents, at a minimum, confirmation of the order from the registry, confirmation from the qualified ~~registered~~ patient that he or she requests delivery, place of delivery, date and time of trip, route of transportation, security of the low-THC cannabis product or products being transported, signature of the qualified ~~registered~~ patient or the qualified ~~registered~~ patient's legal ~~representative guardian~~ receiving the order, and creation and maintenance of a log of all low-THC derivative products transported ~~on an annual basis.~~

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History–New\_\_\_\_\_.

64-4.002 Initial Application Requirements for Dispensing Organizations.

(1) An organization entity desiring to be approved ~~authorized~~ as a dispensing organization shall make application to the department using Form DH8006-OCU-096/2014, "Application for Low-THC Cannabis Dispensing Organization Approval" herein incorporated by reference and available at <https://flrules.com/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-#####>.

Each nursery that meets the requirements of Section 381.986(5)(b)1., F.S., may have an ownership interest in only one application per qualifying nursery registration. The qualifying nursery certificate of registration or nursery block thereof must be located within the dispensing region applied for and must be the location of the facility or structure at which the proposed cultivation of low-THC cannabis will occur. Processing and dispensing can occur in facilities or structures on the same property where cultivation occurs, or on contiguous property.

(2) In addition to the completed application form, applicants shall provide the following exhibits:

(a) Written documentation demonstrating that the applicant meets the nursery requirements of Section 381.986(5)(b)1., F.S.;

(b) Written documentation of the applicant's plan for cultivating low-THC cannabis, and processing and dispensing low-THC cannabis derivative products, including a business plan showing applicant's expected production;

(c) Written documentation of a detailed security and safety plan to include at least the following, but not be limited to:

1. Locking options, alarm systems, and video surveillance;
2. Diversion and trafficking prevention procedures; and
3. A facility emergency management plan;
4. ~~Proof of compliance or the ability to comply with the current local and state building codes, fire codes and electric codes.~~

(d) Written documentation of the applicant's quality assurance plan to ensure the quality and consistency of low-THC cannabis grown, processed and dispensed;

(e) Written documentation demonstrating the applicant's ability to obtain and maintain the premises, facilities, resources, and personnel necessary to operate as a dispensing organization. At a minimum, documentation shall include:

1. A map showing the location of the applicant's proposed dispensing organization facility;

2. A site plan ~~drawn to scale~~ of the actual or proposed cultivation, processing and dispensing location showing streets; property lines; buildings; parking areas; outdoor areas, if applicable; fences; security features; fire hydrants, if applicable; and access to sewer and water mains; and

3. A floor plan ~~drawn to scale~~ of the actual or proposed building or buildings where the cultivation, processing, and dispensing activities will occur showing the:

- a. Layout and dimensions of each room;
  - b. Name and function of each room;
  - c. Location of each hand-washing sink;
  - d. Location of each toilet room;
  - e. Means of ingress and egress; and
  - f. Location of natural and artificial lighting sources;
4. A list of current and proposed staffing including:
- a. Position, duties and responsibilities;
  - b. The age in years of each current employee; and
  - c. A list of all employees indicating the date an status of each individuals most recent ~~Written documentation that each employee has successfully completed~~ Level-2 background screening ~~within the last year;~~

(f) Written documentation that the applicant has the ability to maintain accountability of all raw materials, finished products, and any byproducts by submission of an inventory control plan that meets the requirements of Rule 64-4.007, F.A.C. this chapter;

(g) Written documentation that the applicant possesses an infrastructure reasonably located to dispense low-THC cannabis derivative products to registered patients in the state. At a minimum, such documentation shall include the physical address of the ~~dispensing organization's~~ dispensing location ~~facility~~ and photographs or drawings showing the proposed public access, driveway, parking and public access to the dispensary location and a transportation plan, if applicable, for delivery to qualified registered patients;

(h) Written documentation that the applicant has the ~~experience~~, equipment, training, ability and personnel necessary to safely ~~manufacture or~~ produce low-THC cannabis derivative products for use that will be ingested by qualified registered patients:-

(i) Written documentation of the applicant's financial ability to maintain operations for the two year approval cycle ~~financial strength~~ as required by Section 381.986(5)(b)5., F.S., including a financial statement prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles ~~auditing standards~~ by a Certified Public Accountant licensed pursuant to Chapter 473, F.S.;

(j) Written documentation of the ability to post a \$5 million performance bond for the biennial approval period. The condition of the bond shall be that in the event the dispensing organization fails to renew its approval or its approval is revoked, it shall destroy all low-THC cannabis remaining under its control. The bond, or a portion thereof, shall be paid to the Office of Compassionate Use in an amount necessary to cover the costs of securing and destroying all low-THC cannabis not so destroyed and remaining under the control of the dispensing organization:-

(k) Written documentation that all owners and managers of the applicant ~~dispensing organization~~ have successfully completed Level-2 background screening pursuant to Section 435.04, F.S., within the calendar last year prior to application, to include:-

1. ~~An organizational chart illustrating the supervisory structure of the dispensing organization; and~~

2. ~~A list of all owners and managers indicating the date and status of each individual's most recent Level-2 background screening;-~~

3. ~~For the purposes of this chapter, the following individuals are considered owners or managers:-~~

~~a. If an individual is applying to become a dispensing organization, the individual;~~

~~b. The dispensing organization's inventory agent;~~

~~e. The dispensing organization's security director; and~~

~~d. The dispensing organization's medical director.~~

(l) An organizational chart illustrating the supervisory structure of the dispensing organization; and

(m)(4) Written documentation that the applicant ~~organization~~ employs or will employ a medical director who is a physician licensed pursuant to Chapter 458 or 459, F.S., and who does not register qualified patients or place orders for low-THC cannabis derivative products in the Compassionate Use Registry. For the purposes of this chapter, employment means a relationship evidenced by an ~~independent~~ contract or where compensation can be documented by the regular deduction of FICA and federal withholding tax as required by law.

(3) No change.

(4) Any ~~completed~~ "Application for Low-THC Cannabis Dispensing Organization Approval" and all required exhibits and supporting documents shall be delivered to the Agency Clerk of the Department of Health physically located at 2585 Merchants Row Boulevard in Tallahassee, Florida, no earlier than 10:00 AM, Eastern Time, on the effective date of this rule and no later than 5:00 PM, Eastern Time, 15 calendar days after the effective date of this rule. A courtesy copy of the completed application shall also be delivered to the Sheriff of the county and police chief of the municipality in which the dispensing organization facility is located.

(a) The ~~d~~Department will substantively review and evaluate all timely received applications to determine if the applicant is qualified by meeting the requirements of Section 381.986(5)(b), F.S., and this ~~c~~Chapter. If more than one applicant for a dispensing region is qualified and its application is timely received, the department will provide a computer program method for a double random lottery-type selection by public drawing to designate the approved applicant and the ~~rank~~ order of other applications within each dispensing region.

(b) Upon notification that it has been selected as a region's dispensing organization, the applicant shall have ten calendar days to pay a non-refundable \$150,000 application fee to the department and post a \$5 million performance bond.

(c) If the selected applicant fails to pay the application fee and post the bond within the required timeframes, the applicant next in ~~rank~~ order and located in the applicable dispensing region shall be selected and ~~the selected applicant~~ notified.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b), 837.06 FS. History--New\_\_\_\_\_.

64-4.003 Biennial Renewal Requirements for Dispensing Organizations.

(1) No less than 60 calendar days prior to the expiration of an existing dispensing organization's two year authorization to dispense low-THC cannabis derivative products, the dispensing organization shall make application for renewal of the dispensing organization approval using Form DH8006-OCU-096/2014, "Application for Low-THC Cannabis Dispensing Organization Approval" herein incorporated by reference and available at <https://flrules.com/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-#####>, indicating that the application is a renewal application.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) If the dispensing organization applicant fails to renew within the required timeframes, the department shall seek new applications for a dispensing organization in the applicable dispensing region by posting notice in the Florida Administrative Register and thereafter following the procedures in Rule 64-4.002, F.A.C.

(6) A dispensing organization that fails to renew its approval shall not dispense low-THC cannabis products after midnight local time on the date that its authorization expires and shall destroy through incineration all low-THC cannabis in its possession within 48 24 hours of the last dispensing day. Any undestroyed low-THC cannabis remaining under the control of the dispensing organization more than 48 24 hours after the last dispensing day shall be seized and destroyed by the ~~d~~Department.

PROPOSED EFFECTIVE DATE: Upon Legislative ratification.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History--New\_\_\_\_\_.

64-4.004 Denial or Revocation of Dispensing Organization Approval.

(1)The department shall deny an application for a dispensing organization approval or renewal if:

(a) Any dispensing organization facility is within 1000 feet, as measured from the primary dispensing organization structure to the nearest property line of an elementary, middle or secondary school, day care facility as defined in Section 402.302, F.S., county or municipal park, or place of worship that existed before the date the dispensing organization submitted its initial application for approval;

(b) Any owner or manager:

1. Has been convicted of a felony offense listed in Section 435.04, F.S.;

2. Has served as an owner or manager for any entity or organization in any state that has had its authority to cultivate, harvest, process or dispense low-THC cannabis or low-THC cannabis derivative product revoked;

3. Is under 21 years of age;

4. Is a physician currently ordering low-THC cannabis derivative products for use by qualified registered patients;

5. Is a law enforcement official; or

6. Is an employee or contractor of the department;

(c) The application of the dispensing organization does not comply with the requirements Section 381.986, F.S., or this chapter;

(d) The dispensing organization has failed to correct any violation noted during an inspection in accordance with its corrective action plan; or

(e) The applicant provides false or misleading information to the department.

(2) The department shall revoke its approval of the dispensing organization if:

(a) The dispensing organization:

1. Cultivates low-THC cannabis before obtaining department authorization; or

2. Knowingly dispenses, delivers, or otherwise transfers low-THC cannabis derivative product to an individual ~~or entity~~ other than a qualified ~~registered~~ patient or a qualified ~~registered~~ patient's legal representative guardian; or

(b) An owner or manager has been convicted of a felony offense listed in Section 435.04, F.S.; or

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History--New\_\_\_\_\_.

64-4.005 Inspection and Authorization Procedures.

(1) Submission of an application for dispensing organization approval constitutes permission for entry by the department, the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services or law enforcement officials and agents into any dispensing organization facility to inspect any portion of the facility, review the records required pursuant to Section 381.986, F.S., or this chapter, and collect samples of any low-THC cannabis for laboratory examination at any reasonable time. All inspectors shall follow the dispensing organization's sanitation protocol when conducting any inspection.

(2) No less than 30 calendar days prior to the initial cultivation of low-THC cannabis, the dispensing organization shall notify the department and the sheriff of the county in which the dispensing organization facility is located that the dispensing organization ~~facility~~ is ready to begin cultivation complete, the dispensing organization is in compliance with Section 381.986, F.S., and this chapter and is seeking authorization to begin cultivation operation. No low-THC cannabis, including seeds, tissue culture, and cuttings, may be present in any dispensing organization facility prior to authorization by the department.

(3) No less than 10 calendar days prior to the initial production or dispensing of low-THC cannabis, the dispensing organization shall notify the department and the sheriff of the county in which the dispensing organization facility is located that the dispensing organization is ready to begin production or dispensing, the dispensing organization is in compliance with Section 381.986, F.S., and this chapter and is seeking authorization to begin production or dispensing.

~~(4)(3)~~ If the department identifies a violation of Section 381.986, F.S., or this chapter during an inspection of a dispensing organization facility, the dispensing organization shall notify the department in writing, ~~with a postmark date~~ within 20 ~~business working~~ days after the date of receipt of the written ~~the~~ notice of violations, identifying the corrective actions taken and the date of the correction.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History—New\_\_\_\_\_.

#### 64-4.006 Identification, Labeling and Testing Low-THC Cannabis Seeds, Dried Flowers and Derivative Products.

(1) A dispensing organization shall ensure that the low-THC cannabis derivative product provided to a qualified patient is in medical grade, childproof containers labeled with:

- (a) The dispensing organization name and location;
- (b) The amount, harvest number, and batch number of the low-THC cannabis derivative product being dispensed;
- (c) The date of product processing or production manufacture;
- (d) A list of all additives, including pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers, used in the cultivation and production of the low-THC Cannabis;
- (e) The percent by weight of tetrahydrocannabinol and cannabidiol; and
- (f) The registry identification number of the qualified ~~registered~~ patient.

(2) Prior to dispensing any low-THC derivative product, a dispensing organization shall sample and have tested by a department approved testing laboratory each batch of each product to be distributed. The testing laboratory shall file with the department an electronic copy of each laboratory test result for any batch that does not pass the microbial, mycotoxin, heavy metal, pesticide, chemical residue or residual solvents levels test or meet the composition requirements required by Section 381.986(1)(b), F.S. Dispensing shall not occur until the test results have been received by the dispensing organization. Testing shall include at a minimum, but is not limited to:

- (a) Tetrahydrocannabinol concentration reported as a percentage by weight;
- (b) Cannabidiol concentration reported as percentage by weight; ~~and~~

(c) Bacteria and molds, including aerobic bacteria, ~~E. coli~~, enterobacteria, powdery mildew, penicillium, yeast, aspergillus, cladosporin, fusarium, botrytis, aureobasidium and acremonium; ~~;~~

(d) Heavy metals; and

(e) All chemical additives, including nonorganic pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers, and solvents used in the cultivation and production of the low-THC ~~c~~Cannabis reported as parts per billion.

(3) No change.

(4) If any batch sample test result shows the presence of any bacteria, mold, heavy metal, or a chemical additive over the Health Advisory Level (HAL) as provided in the department's Environmental Chemistry Analyte List, dated July 31, 2014, herein incorporated by reference and available at <https://flrules.com/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-#####>, the entire batch from which the sample was derived shall be identified and segregated to prevent further processing or distribution. The entire batch ~~and harvest~~ shall be destroyed by the dispensing organization.

(5) Any batch sample or any other sample that exceeds 0.8% tetrahydrocannabinol by weight or 10% or less of cannabidiol by weight shall be reported immediately to the department and local law enforcement officials by the dispensing organization. The entire batch or other material from which the sample was derived shall be identified and segregated to prevent further processing or dispensing. If the batch cannot be made to conform in a reasonable period of time, any further handling and destruction of the material shall be conducted with the consent of the department in consultation with law enforcement officials.

(6) through (7) No change.

~~(8) Compliance with the testing requirements constitutes the legal authority to possess and transmit low THC cannabis and low THC cannabis derivative products under Florida law.~~

~~(8)(9)~~ All low-THC derivative products shall be maintained in a climate-controlled ~~and appropriate~~ environment.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History—New\_\_\_\_\_.

#### 64-4.007 Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements.

(1) No change.

(2) A dispensing organization shall establish and implement an inventory control system for the low-THC cannabis plants and derivative products that documents:

- (a) Each day's beginning and ending inventory of; seeds, tissue culture, cuttings, harvests, processed low-THC cannabis derivative products, sales, disbursements, and disposed, disposal of unusable plants or low-THC cannabis derivative products;

- (b) For each harvest of low-THC cannabis cultivated:
  1. The harvest number;
  2. Whether the harvest originated from seeds, tissue culture or cuttings;
  3. The strain of the seeds, tissue culture or cuttings planted;
  4. The number of seeds, tissue culture or cuttings planted;
  5. The date the seeds, tissue culture or cuttings were planted;
  6. A list of all chemical additives, including organic pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers used in the cultivation;
  7. The number of low-THC plants grown to maturity;
  8. Date of harvest;
  9. Final harvest yield weight;
  10. Name of the inventory agent responsible for the harvest, and
  11. The disposal through incineration or composting of low-THC plants or plant parts not used for the production of dispensable products including the:
    - a. Description of and reason for disposal including, if applicable, the number of failed or other unusable plants;
    - b. Date of disposal;
    - c. Method of disposal; and
    - d. Name of the employee inventory agent responsible for the disposal.
- (c) For each batch of low-THC cannabis produced:
  1. The batch number;
  2. The harvest number(s) of the low-THC plants incorporated into the batch;
  3. The name (if applicable) of the low-THC cannabis derivative product produced;
  4. Form and quantity of low-THC cannabis derivative product produced;
  5. Date sampled for laboratory analysis;
  6. Laboratory sample results; and
  7. Date laboratory results were received.
- (d) For low-THC cannabis derivative products dispensed:
  1. Name (if applicable) of the low-THC cannabis derivative product;
  2. Form of the low-THC cannabis derivative product;
  3. Batch number;
  4. Amount of each low-THC cannabis derivative product dispensed; and
  5. Price of the low-THC cannabis derivative product dispensed.
- (e) For low-THC cannabis derivative products disposed:
  1. Name (if applicable) of the low-THC cannabis derivative product, form, batch number and amount;
  2. Reason for disposal; and
  3. Method of disposal.

(3) The inventory agent shall conduct and document an audit of the dispensing organization’s inventory at least once every 30 days. If the audit identifies a discrepancy in the amount of low-THC cannabis or low-THC cannabis derivative product, the dispensing organization shall determine where the discrepancy has occurred and take and document immediate corrective action. The dispensing organization shall notify the department of any identified discrepancy and the corrective action taken within 5 business working days of the identification of the discrepancy. If criminal activity is suspected, the dispensing organization shall immediately report the suspicion to law enforcement officials.

(4) No change.  
 Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History--New \_\_\_\_\_.

64-4.008 Procedural Requirements.

(1) A dispensing organization shall:

(a) Ensure that dispensing hours of operation, at a minimum, adhere to the dispensing availability proposed in the approved application, and that its dispensary is operating and available to dispense low-THC cannabis derivative product to any qualified ~~registered~~ patient on a regular schedule. The dispensing hours of operation which shall be prominently displayed in the dispensary, posted on the dispensing organization’s website ~~line~~ and available upon request to qualified ~~registered~~ patients, their legal representatives guardians and ordering physicians;

(b) Develop, document, and implement policies and procedures regarding:

1. Training and adherence to ~~confidentiality~~ requirements for protecting patient privacy;
2. Inventory control; and
3. Patient records;

(c) Maintain policies and procedures and provide copies to the department upon request;

(d) Post the following information in a place that can be viewed by individuals entering the dispensary:

1. Name of the dispensing organization;
2. Name of the medical director and the medical director’s license number; and
3. Dispensing hHours of operation;

(e) Limit access to the dispensing location to owners and their agents, agents, managers, dispensing organization designated employees, and qualified ~~registered~~ patients, their legal representatives of qualified patients guardians, authorized inspectors, and authorized visitors. Authorized visitors must wear an identifying badge and be escorted and monitored at all times by an owner, manager, ~~agent~~ or employee. The dispensing organization shall create and maintain a visitor log and the name of any visitor and the date and duration of the visit

shall be entered the log. All authorized visitors must comply with the sanitation ~~sanitary~~ protocol of the dispensing organization; and

(f) Advise the department within seven calendar days of any change in medical director. A dispensing organization cannot operate in the absence of a ~~contracted or employed~~ medical director.

(2) through (5) No change.

(6) The medical director must be onsite or available by telephone, pager or other electronic communication and must designate a back-up medical director when not so available. The medical director shall provide for standards and protocols that ensure proper testing of low-THC medical cannabis derivative products for potency and contamination. The medical director shall assist with the development and implementation of policies and procedures regarding, at a minimum, emergency responses, sanitation protocols ~~sanitary practices~~, compliance with state and federal regulations regarding confidentiality of personally identifiable health information, quality assurance, and disease prevention. The medical director shall also respond to the ~~Department of Health~~ and local municipalities regarding compliance with rules and regulations and community health and public safety concerns. If the medical director determines that any employee of the dispensing organization has a health condition that may adversely affect the safety or quality of the low-THC cannabis or derivative products, the employee shall be prohibited from direct contact with any product or equipment or materials for processing low-THC cannabis until the medical director determines that the employee's health condition will not adversely affect the safety and quality of the low-THC cannabis.

(7) Dispensing organizations shall ensure that all owners, managers and employees are at least 21 years of age and have successfully completed Level-2 background screening within the last year before commencing employment. Any owner, manager or employee arrested for a ~~disqualifying~~ felony listed in Section 435.04, F.S., shall be immediately suspended. Any owner, manager or employee shall be immediately terminated upon conviction of a ~~disqualifying~~ felony listed in Section 435.04, F.S.

(8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(b) FS. History--New \_\_\_\_\_.

64-4.009 Compassionate Use Registry.

(1) No change.

(2) Designated persons may request access to the Compassionate Use Registry by completing form DH8008-OCU-096/2014, "Request for Access to the Compassionate Use Registry", herein incorporated by reference and available at <https://flrules.com/gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-#####>.

Those requesting access must meet one of the following criteria:

(a) Authorized employee of a dispensing organization – Each dispensing organization may have ~~designate~~ up to five employees with ~~for~~ access to the Compassionate Use Registry;

(b) Law enforcement official; or

~~(c) Authorized employee of the University of Florida, College of Pharmacy Program – The University of Florida College of Pharmacy may designate up to five employees for access to the Compassionate Use Registry;~~

~~(c)(d) Authorized employee of the department;~~ or

~~(e) A person authorized by the department to conduct research pursuant to Section 381.987(3)(f), F.S.~~

(3) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 381.986(5)(d) FS. Law Implemented 381.986(5)(a), 837.06 FS. History--New \_\_\_\_\_.

## Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

## Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

### WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40E-6.011 Policy and Purpose

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 2, 2014, the South Florida Water Management District ("District"), received a petition for waiver from Florida Power & Light Company, Application Number 14-0902-3, for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the C-12 Canal for the proposed temporary installation of five (5) transmission poles and their affiliated guy wire; Section 1, Township 50 South, Range 41 East, Broward County. The petition seeks relief from subsections 40E-6.011(4) and (6), and paragraph 40E-6.221(2)(j), Fla. Admin. Code, which governs the placement of above-ground permanent and/or semi-permanent encroachments within 40' top of canal bank within the Works or Lands of the District.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Juli Russell at (561)682-6268 or by email: [jurussel@sfwmd.gov](mailto:jurussel@sfwmd.gov). The District will accept comments concerning the petition received by end of business on the 14th day at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun club Road, MSC 1414, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, Attn: Juli Russell, Office of Counsel.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40E-6.011 Policy and Purpose

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 4, 2014, the South Florida Water Management District (“District”), received a petition for waiver from City of Port St. Lucie, Application Number 14-0904-1M, for utilization of Works or Lands of the District known as the C-24 Canal for a pavilion located within the City park within 40’ from the top of the canal bank; Section 16, Township 37 South, Range 40 East, St. Lucie County. The petition seeks relief from subsections 40E-6.011(4) and (6), Fla. Admin. Code, which govern the placement of above-ground permanent and/or semi-permanent encroachments within 40’ top of canal bank within the Works or Lands of the District.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Juli Russell at (561)682-6268 or email: jurussel@sfwmd.gov. The District will accept comments concerning the petition received by end of business on the 14th day at the South Florida Water Management District, 3301 Gun club Road, MSC 1414, West Palm Beach, FL 33406, attn: Juli Russell, Office of Counsel.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 5, 2014, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Belmont Park Apartments. Petitioner seeks a variance of the requirements of ASME A17.3, Section 3.11.1, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires car emergency signaling devices which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 14 days of the publication of this notice with Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2014-324).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 4, 2014, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received

a petition for Lakeside Point Apt #11, A Condominium Assoc. Inc. Petitioner seeks a variance of the requirements of ASME A17.3, Section 3.11.1, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), Florida Administrative Code, that requires car emergency signaling devices which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 14 days of the publication of this notice with Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2014-323).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Mark Boutin, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-600.440 Disinfection – Design and Operational Criteria

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Northwest District hereby gives notice:

On June 2, 2014, the petitioner City of Port St. Joe, for the City of Port St. Joe Wastewater Treatment Facility filed a petition for a variance under Section 120.542, F.S., from the Total Suspended Solids (TSS) compliance values for high-level disinfection required by subparagraph 62-600.440(5)(f)3, F.A.C. The petition was assigned OGC No. 14-0307 and PA File No. FLA020206-014-DWF/VO. Notice of receipt of this petition was published in the Florida Administrative Weekly on June 5, 2014.

While subparagraph 62-600.440(5)(f)3, F.A.C., requires the TSS compliance value of 5 mg/L single sample; the petitioner requested that alternative compliance values for TSS: 5 mg/L, 7.5 mg/L and 10 mg/L as annual average, monthly average and single sample, respectively.

On August 28, 2014, the Department granted the variance with conditions as requested based on the petitioner’s demonstration that the rule would present a substantial hardship or violate the principles of fairness and that the purpose of the underlying statute would otherwise be met.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Bill Evans, Department of Environmental Protection, Wastewater Permitting Section, Northwest District, 160 W. Governmental Street, Suite 308, Pensacola, Florida 32502, bill.evans@dep.state.fl.us, (850)595-0584.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-5.502 General Requirements

The Department of Health, Bureau of Radiation Control hereby gives notice that on September 3, 2014, pursuant to Section 120.542, F.S., the Bureau of Radiation Control has issued an order.

The Order grants a variance from subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a)6., F.A.C., for the Leon County Sheriff's Office. The petition for a variance was received by the Department on June 5, 2014. Notice of receipt of the petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on June 18, 2014. Subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a)6., F.A.C., prohibits individuals from being exposed to radiation from an x-ray machine for training, demonstration or other purposes unless there are also medical requirements and a proper prescription has been provided. The Leon County Sheriff's Office has been granted a variance to subparagraph 64E-5.502(1)(a)6., F.A.C., allowing the intentional exposure of individuals to ionizing radiation for the specific purpose of screening inmates at the Booking Unit of the Leon County Jail and under the condition that the machine or any future replacement machines and their use meet the standards found in ANSI/HPS N43.17-2009. The variance is in effect until such time as the Department promulgates rules specific to ionizing radiation machines for personnel security purposes.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Yvette Forrest, Bureau of Radiation Control, Radiation Machine Program, 705 Wells Road, Suite 300, Orange Park, FL 32073 or (904)278-5730.

## Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF STATE  
Division of Historical Resources

The Bureau of Historic Preservation, Florida Historical Marker Council announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2014, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: R.A. Gray Building, Room 404, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review applications for the Florida Historical Marker Program. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or by email: Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or by email: Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Michael Hart at 1(800)847-7278 or by email: Michael.Hart@dos.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE  
Division of Historical Resources

The Division of Historical Resources announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 17, 2014, 10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Webinar/Room 404, R.A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Grants Management Webinar, intended to assist grant applicants in understanding the Special Category Grant Program and provide information on how to fill out the Special Category Grant Application.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Historic Preservation Grants staff at BHPgrants@flheritage.com or by calling: 1(800)847-7278.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Historic Preservation Grants staff at BHPgrants@flheritage.com, or by calling: 1(800)847-7278. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Historic Preservation Grants staff at BHPgrants@flheritage.com or by calling: 1(800)847-7278.

DEPARTMENT OF STATE  
Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Cultural Affairs and the Florida Council on Arts and Culture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 8, 2014, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Josephine S. Leiser Opera Center, 221 S.W. 3rd Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review applications for the 2015 Cultural Facilities Grant Program.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Division of Cultural affairs at (850)245-6470 or via the Division's website: [www.florida-arts.org](http://www.florida-arts.org).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Elsie Rogers at 1(850)245-6483 or by email: [Elsie.Rogers@DOS.myflorida.com](mailto:Elsie.Rogers@DOS.myflorida.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Elsie Rogers at (850)245-6483 or by email: [Elsie.Rogers@DOS.myflorida.com](mailto:Elsie.Rogers@DOS.myflorida.com).

---

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Cultural Affairs

The Florida Division of Cultural Affairs and the Florida Council on Arts and Culture announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 9, 2014, 9:00 a.m. to conclusion

PLACE: The Josephine S. Leiser Opera Center, 221 S.W. 3rd Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To discuss, review and take action on funding recommendations for grants and any other business which may appropriately come before the Council. Council members must be present in order to vote. Note: if a quorum of members does not attend, items on the agenda for formal action will be discussed as a workshop by those present, and written minutes will be taken although no formal action will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rachelle Ashmore at (850)245-6490, by email: [Rachelle.Ashmore@DOS.MyFlorida.com](mailto:Rachelle.Ashmore@DOS.MyFlorida.com), or via the Division's website: [www.florida-arts.org](http://www.florida-arts.org).

For more information, you may contact: Rachelle Ashmore at [Rachelle.Ashmore@DOS.MyFlorida.com](mailto:Rachelle.Ashmore@DOS.MyFlorida.com).

---

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agricultural Museum announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 18, 2014, 10:30 a.m. and 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Palm Coast Holdings, 145 City Place, Palm Coast, Florida 32137

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 10:30 a.m., Executive Committee; 11:00 a.m., Ag Museum Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Andrew Morrow, (386)446-7630.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Andrew Morrow, (386)446-7630. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

---

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Marketing and Development

The FAME Committee and Florida Alligator Industry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 23, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Bert Harris Ag Center/IFAS Extension, 4509 George Boulevard, Room #3, Sebring, FL 33875, (863)402-6540, contact: Valorie Henderson

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is to address special business issues and initiatives of the Florida Alligator Marketing and Education Committee, for the current and next fiscal year.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: John Easley or Paul Davis at (850)617-7280.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: John Easley or Paul Davis at (850)617-7280. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: John Easley or Paul Davis at (850)617-7280.

---

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The Investment Advisory Council (IAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 22, 2014, 1:00 p.m. until completion of agenda

PLACE: Hermitage Conference Room, The Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled quarterly meeting of the Investment Advisory Council. The IAC is a nine-member advisory council, which reviews the investments made by the staff of the State Board of Administration and makes recommendations to the board regarding investment policy, strategy, and procedures. The IAC operates under Section 215.444 of the Florida Statutes. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Diane Bruce, State Board of Administration, (850)413-1253 or [diane.bruce@sbafla.com](mailto:diane.bruce@sbafla.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: James Linn, (850)413-1166 or [james.linn@sbafla.com](mailto:james.linn@sbafla.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

---

#### REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 17, 2014, 4:00 p.m.

PLACE: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 N.W. 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Finance Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

#### METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization

The Local Coordinating Board for Transportation Disadvantaged Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 22, 2014, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: The Board Room of the Broward Metropolitan Planning Organization, Trade Centre South, 100 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite 850, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a Regular Business meeting of the Local Coordinating Board for Transportation Disadvantaged Services (LCB).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: please visit the Broward MPO website to download the agenda at <http://www.browardmpo.org/about-us/agendas-minutes>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Priscila Clawges at (954)876-0047. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Priscila Clawges at (954)876-0047, [clawgesp@browardmpo.org](mailto:clawgesp@browardmpo.org).

---

#### REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water – A Regional Water Supply Authority

The Tampa Bay Water announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 22, 2014, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, Board Room – 1st Floor, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, FL 33763

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public meeting of the Selection Committee for the Management and Performance Audit Services Contract No: 2015-035. As a part of the selection process, the Selection Committee will meet to interview short-listed respondents and discuss final ranking and recommendations.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department at (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Records Department at (727)796-2355.

#### DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

The Department of the Lottery announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, September 19, 2014, 3:00 p.m., ET  
PLACE: 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Lottery will open the vendor bids submitted for ITB 006-14/15, Florida Lottery Holiday Gift Envelope and Easel Back Card Holders, and read aloud the vendors' names and bid prices.

For more information, please visit the vendor bid system at: [http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs\\_www.main\\_menu](http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.main_menu).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Faircloth at (850)487-7710 or by going to the Department of the Lottery's website: [www.flalottery.com](http://www.flalottery.com).

Any person requiring a special accommodation because of a disability at this public meeting should contact the ADA Coordinator at (850)487-7777, ext. 3700 (voice) or through the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TTY), at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Lottery with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

#### SPACE FLORIDA

The SPACE FLORIDA announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Teleconference call: 1(888)204-5987, guest code: 4503386#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Governance & Compensation Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rhonda Rosa at [rrosa@spaceflorida.gov](mailto:rrosa@spaceflorida.gov), (321)730-5301, ext. 247.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rhonda Rosa at [rrosa@spaceflorida.gov](mailto:rrosa@spaceflorida.gov), (321)730-

5301, ext. 247. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rhonda Rosa at [rrosa@spaceflorida.gov](mailto:rrosa@spaceflorida.gov), (321)730-5301, ext. 247.

#### AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: This meeting will be held via webinar. To join the teleconference, dial: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 900 967 2762. To join the online meeting on Wednesday, September 17, go to [www.joinwebinar.com](http://www.joinwebinar.com). If requested, enter the webinar ID: 125-604-971 and your email address, then click "continue" to register and join the meeting. If you have any difficulty accessing the teleconference, please call the Florida Center's main number at (850)412-3730.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the State Consumer Health Information and Policy Advisory Council to which all interested parties are invited. The purpose is to conduct a meeting of key health care stakeholders to discuss issues relating to implementing Florida Statutes mandating transparency in health care through public reporting of health care data.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Miller, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Bldg. 3, Mail Stop #16, Tallahassee, FL 32308-5407. The agenda will also be posted at the Agency website: <http://ahca.myflorida.com/SCHS/CommitteesCouncils/SCHIP/chismetings.shtml> seven (7) days prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Miller, Florida Center for Health Information and Policy Analysis at [Jennifer.Miller@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:Jennifer.Miller@ahca.myflorida.com) or (850)412-3735. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Miller, Florida Center for Health Information and Policy Analysis at [Jennifer.Miller@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:Jennifer.Miller@ahca.myflorida.com) or (850)412-3735.

**DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES**

**Commission on Human Relations**

The Florida Commission on Human Relations (FCHR) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** Thursday, October 9, 2014, 10:00 a.m., ET

**PLACE:** Call: 1(888)670-3525; when prompted enter passcode: 1760507820 followed by the # key

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** The purpose of the meeting is for the Commission to vote on the disposition of cases pending before it for decision.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jim Mallue at (727)570-5151, ext. 13 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

**ACCESS POINT:** The FCHR office at 2009 Apalachee Parkway, Suite 100, Tallahassee, FL 32301, will serve as an access point for this meeting. Interested persons wishing to attend this meeting may also do so by appearing in person at this designated access point, at which location telephonic access to the meeting will be provided.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jim Mallue at (727)570-5151, ext. 13 or Jim.Mallue@fchr.myflorida.com.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** September 17, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

**PLACE:** Williamson Conference and Education Center, 2229 NW 9th Ave., Okeechobee, FL 34972

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** This is a public meeting of interested stakeholders to discuss the Lake Okeechobee Basin Management Action Plan (BMAP). The BMAP is the means for implementation of the adopted Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs). The primary purpose of this meeting is to discuss the draft Lake Okeechobee BMAP. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Katie Hallas, Watershed Planning and Coordination Section, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #3565, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or by email: Katie.Hallas@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Katie Hallas at (850)245-8432. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

**DATE AND TIME:** October 9, 2014, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.

**PLACE:** Glades County Courthouse, Moore Haven, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**  
**CALL TO ORDER**

Introduction of SAAB members and new FEC WMA Manager (Andrew West); introduction of others in attendance; Approval of Minutes – April 3, 2014

**OLD BUSINESS**

Wildlife Management Plan Update

**ROUTINE REPORTS**

Enforcement Actions in the Wildlife Management Area; visitor count to date, 2014; prescribed burns; exotic vegetation removal; any changes to signage for Fisheating Creek

**CORRESPONDENCE**

**NEW BUSINESS**

Date and location for next business meeting

**PUBLIC INPUT/ANNOUNCEMENTS/ADJOURNMENT**

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marianne Gengenbach, Office of Environmental Services, (850)245-2784.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marianne Gengenbach. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Marianne Gengenbach, Office of Environmental Services, (850)245-2784 or marianne.gengenbach@dep.state.fl.us.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

Division of Environmental Health

**RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:**

- 64E-6.001 General
- 64E-6.002 Definitions
- 64E-6.003 Permits
- 64E-6.004 Application for System Construction Permit
- 64E-6.005 Location and Installation
- 64E-6.006 Site Evaluation Criteria
- 64E-6.008 System Size Determinations
- 64E-6.009 Alternative Systems
- 64E-6.010 Septage and Food Establishment Sludge
- 64E-6.0101 Portable Restrooms and Portable or Stationary Holding Tanks

- 64E-6.011 Abandonment of Systems
- 64E-6.012 Standards for the Construction, Operation, and Maintenance of Aerobic Treatment Units
- 64E-6.013 Construction Materials and Standards for Treatment Receptacles
- 64E-6.014 Construction Standards for Drainfield Systems
- 64E-6.015 Permitting and Construction of Repairs
- 64E-6.0151 Additive Use
- 64E-6.016 U.S. Department of Agriculture Soil Textural Classification System
- 64E-6.017 Definitions
- 64E-6.018 System Location, Design and Maintenance Criteria
- 64E-6.0181 System Repair and Cesspit and Undocumented System Replacement
- 64E-6.0182 Coordinated Permitting
- 64E-6.019 Requirements for Registration
- 64E-6.020 Master Septic Tank Contractors
- 64E-6.021 Issuance of Registration Certificates and Renewal
- 64E-6.022 Standards of Practice and Disciplinary Guidelines
- 64E-6.023 Certification of Partnerships and Corporations
- 64E-6.025 Definitions
- 64E-6.026 Applications for Innovative System Permits and System Construction Permits
- 64E-6.027 Permits
- 64E-6.028 Location and Installation
- 64E-6.029 Monitoring
- 64E-6.0295 Innovative System Reclassification
- 64E-6.030 Fees

The Florida Department of Health announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 25, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Marriott Orlando Airport, 7499 Augusta National Drive, Orlando, FL 32822, local telephone: (407)851-9000

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Technical Review and Advisory Panel will discuss numerous issues relating to onsite sewage treatment and disposal systems which may require changes to Chapter 64E-6, Florida Administrative Code. The panel may also hear updates on research underway and may also discuss research proposals as requested by the Research review and Advisory Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dale Holcomb, Department of Health, Bureau of Environmental Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # A08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1710.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dale Holcomb, Department of Health, Bureau of Environmental Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # A08,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1710. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Gerald Briggs, Department of Health, Bureau of Environmental Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # A08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1710.

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 21, 2014, 9:30 a.m. (ET)

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Suite 6000, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: NOTICE OF CANCELLATION – The Review Committee Meeting to give the scores for the Applications submitted in response to Florida Housing Finance Corporation’s Request for Applications No. 2014-111 for SAIL Financing of Affordable Multifamily Housing Developments to be used in Conjunction with Tax-Exempt Bond Financing and Non-Competitive Housing Credits, and to submit a recommendation to Florida Housing’s Board of Directors, which was previously noticed for this date and time, is hereby cancelled.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Reecy, Director of Multifamily Programs at Ken.Reecy@floridahousing.org or (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Salmonsens, (850)488-4197 or Jean.Salmonsens@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION**

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 22, 2014, 9:30 a.m., ET

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Suite 6000, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Review Committee Meeting will be to give the scores for the

Applications submitted in response to Florida Housing Finance Corporation's Request for Applications No. 2014-111 for SAIL Financing of Affordable Multifamily Housing Developments to be used in Conjunction with Tax-Exempt Bond Financing and Non-Competitive Housing Credits, and to submit a recommendation to Florida Housing's Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ken Reecy, Director of Multifamily Programs at Ken.Reecy@floridahousing.org or (850)488-4197.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jean Salmonsens, (850)488-4197 or Jean.Salmonsens@floridahousing.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

---

#### FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 16, 2014, 10:30 a.m. until adjourned

PLACE: Telephonic meeting: call-in number: 1(888)670-3525, conference code: 1388252907

#### GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. The Committee will meet regarding the general business of the Committee.

2. Such other matters as may be included on the Agenda for the September 16, 2014, Telephonic Audit Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sheila Freaney, Board Liaison, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329, phone number: (850)488-4197 or by visiting the Corporation's website: www.floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sheila Freaney at the Florida Housing Finance Corporation at (850)488-4197 at least five calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Corporation using the Florida Dual Party Relay System, which can be reached at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice) and 1(800)955-8771 (TDD).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

---

SOUTHWEST FLORIDA CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY  
The Region 10 Criminal Justice Training School announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 18, 2014, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Southwest Florida Public Service Academy, 4312 Michigan Avenue, Fort Myers, FL 33905

#### GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Agenda: 1. Pledge of Allegiance; 2. Approval of Minutes; from 8/19/2014; 3. Introduction of Guests; 4. Academy Report Sarasota County Technical Institute; 5. Academy Report Southwest Florida Public Service Academy; 6. Old Business; 7. New Business; 8. Schedule of Next Meeting; 9. Adjournment.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rosa Henshaw, (239)334-3897.

---

#### PARSONS BRINCKERHOFF

The Florida Department of Transportation, District One announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 23, 2014, 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: St. Luke's Ministries Multi-Purpose Center, 926 W. Quincy Street, Lakeland, Florida 33815

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is inviting the community to a public hearing about the proposed safety improvements and access management changes to State Road 539/Kathleen Road, from W. Pear Street to W. Elliott Street, in Lakeland, Florida. Proposed improvements consist of: resurfacing; closing median openings between W. Quincy Street and Memorial Boulevard overpass, between W. 2nd Street and W. 5th Street; modify existing opening and removing free flow right turn lane at W. 9th Street; and, opening the median at Arlington Road.

The hearing will consist of an open house from 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., allowing people time to view displays, ask questions, and discuss the work one-on-one with members of the project team. There will be a brief audio-visual presentation about the project at 5:00 p.m. followed by public comment period. Following, the open house will continue until closing.

Financial Project ID No: 429106-1-62-01

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jamie Schley.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jamie Schley, Florida Department of Transportation, District One, 801 N. Broadway Street, Bartow, Florida 33830-3809, (863)519-2573 or email: jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Brian Bollas, Project Public Information Officer at (727)946-1869 or Robin Stublen, FDOT Public Information Officer, at the address listed above or by phone: 1(800)292-3368.

COMVIA CORPORATION

The Florida Department of Transportation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 2, 2014, 5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Lake Wales Public Library, 290 Cypress Garden Lane, Lake Wales, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This notice changes the meeting date previously published in Vol. 40, No. 167 of the Florida Administrative Register (FAR), August 27, 2014. The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is hosting an open house for the upcoming State Road (SR) 17/Scenic Highway construction project in Lake Wales extending 3.5 miles from south of Ray Martin Road to south of Mountain Lake Cut off Road. Work also includes shoulder and traffic signal improvements, installation of signs, guardrail and sidewalk, and drainage improvements between Seminole Avenue and Osceola Avenue from SR 17 to North 1st Street, along the Florida Midland Railroad right of way. Project staff will be available at the open house to discuss the project and answer questions. Financial Project IDs: 425247-1-52-01 & 427116-1-52-01.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: there is no agenda for this meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jamie Schley, Florida Department of Transportation, District One, 801 N. Broadway Street, Bartow, FL 33830-3809, (863)519-2573 or jamie.schley@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Janet Cook, public information officer at (863)712-6020 or janetcook@comviacorporation.com.

Section VII  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, State of Florida has received the petition for declaratory statement from Brew2u Inc., DS 2014-117 on September 5, 2014. The petition seeks the agency’s opinion as to the applicability of Section 561.17, Florida Statutes, as it applies to the petitioner.

The Petitioner, Brew2u Inc., is seeking the Division’s interpretation in regards to the requirements for operating a new startup company which would solicit alcohol orders and payments from consumers. The Petitioner would contract with other companies, which are licensed to sell alcoholic beverages, to make the actual delivery of the alcohol to the consumer. The Petitioner would share in the proceeds of the sale with the licensed establishment.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Joy.Cottrell@myfloridalicense.com, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1020.

Please refer all comments to: Michael Ross, Chief Assistant General Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Alcoholic Beverages and Tobacco, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1020.

Section VIII  
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Request for Qualifications

The State Board of Administration is soliciting competitive responses from individuals offering consulting services to the Florida Commission on Hurricane Loss Projection Methodology (Commission). The Request for Qualifications will be available on September 10, 2014, on the Commission website at www.sbafla.com/methodology. The deadline for submitting a complete response is 2:00 p.m., ET on October 2, 2014.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Proposed Site Approval for Lakeview Airstrip

The Florida Department of Transportation intends to issue an "Airport Site Approval Order," in accordance with Chapter 330, Florida Statutes, "Regulation of Aircraft, Pilots, and Airports" and Chapter 14-60, Florida Administrative Code, "Airport Licensing, Registration, and Airspace Protection" for the following site:

Lakeview Airstrip, a private airport, in Jefferson County, County, at Latitude 30° 31' 32" and Longitude 83° 51' 29", to be owned and operated by Mr. William A. May, 55 Ojibwa Road, Monticello, FL 32344.

A copy of the Airport Site Approval Order, the Airport's application, the applicable rules, and other pertinent information may be obtained by contacting Aaron N. Smith, State Aviation Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, Aviation Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station #46, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450, (850)414-4514, aviation.fdot@dot.state.fl.us, Website: http://www.dot.state.fl.us/aviation.

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING RIGHTS: Any person whose substantial interests will be determined or affected by this Airport Site Approval Order has the right, pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing. The petition for an administrative hearing must conform to the requirements of Rule Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and must be filed, in writing, within twenty-one days of the publication of this notice, with the Clerk of Agency Proceedings, Office of General Counsel, Florida Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station #58, Room 550, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450. Failure to file a petition within the allowed time constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to request a hearing under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Proposed Site Approval for Griffin Heliport

The Florida Department of Transportation intends to issue an "Airport Site Approval Order," in accordance with Chapter 330, Florida Statutes, "Regulation of Aircraft, Pilots, and Airports" and Chapter 14-60, Florida Administrative Code, "Airport Licensing, Registration, and Airspace Protection" for the following site:

Griffin Heliport, a private airport, in Jackson County, at Latitude 30° 46' 10" and Longitude 85° 4' 49", to be owned and operated by Dr. John B. Griffin, 6189 Glenmore Ct., Marianna, FL 32446.

A copy of the Airport Site Approval Order, the Airport's application, the applicable rules, and other pertinent information may be obtained by contacting Aaron N. Smith, State Aviation Manager, Florida Department of Transportation, Aviation Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station #46, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450, (850)414-4514, aviation.fdot@dot.state.fl.us, Website: http://www.dot.state.fl.us/aviation.

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING RIGHTS: Any person whose substantial interests will be determined or affected by this Airport Site Approval Order has the right, pursuant to Section 120.57, Florida Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearing. The petition for an administrative hearing must conform to the requirements of Rule Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and must be filed, in writing, within twenty-one days of the publication of this notice, with the Clerk

of Agency Proceedings, Office of General Counsel, Florida Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, Mail Station #58, Room 550, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0450. Failure to file a petition within the allowed time constitutes a waiver of any right such person has to request a hearing under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

American Cart Center, LLC, for the establishment of STAR low-speed vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that JH Global Services, Inc., intends to allow the establishment of American Cart Center, LLC as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by JH Global Services, Inc. (line-make STAR) at 9827 North US Highway 301, Wildwood, (Sumter County), Florida 34785, on or after October 9, 2014.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of American Cart Center, LLC are dealer operator(s): Roger Edmondson, 9827 North US Highway 301, Wildwood, Florida 34785, principal investor(s): Roger Edmondson, 9827 North US Highway 301, Wildwood, Florida 34785.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS #65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Joe Wallington, JH Global Services, Inc., 378 Neely Ferry Road, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's

compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Gerald L. Ruling, d/b/a One Tuff Mudder, for the establishment of OREI low-speed vehicles

Notice of Publication for a New Point

Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population

Pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Oreion Motors LLC, intends to allow the establishment of Gerald L. Ruling, d/b/a One Tuff Mudder as a dealership for the sale of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Oreion Motors LLC (OREI) at 2401 Ponce De Leon Boulevard, St. Augustine, (St Johns County), Florida 32084, on or after October 9, 2014.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Gerald L. Ruling, d/b/a One Tuff Mudder are dealer operator(s): Gerald L. Ruling, 631 Queen Road, St. Augustine, Florida 32086, principal investor(s): Gerald L. Ruling, 631 Queen Road, St. Augustine, Florida 32086.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to Section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Nalini Vinayak, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312, MS #65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Roseanne Knox, Oreion Motors LLC, 5115 Industrial Park LP, Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87124.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

**Section XIII**  
**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding**  
**Week**

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 2,  
2014 AND SEPTEMBER 5, 2014

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
<b>DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES</b>				
<b>Division of Food, Nutrition and Wellness</b>				
5P-1.003	9/4/2014	9/24/2014	40/113	40/135; 40/138; 40/139
<b>FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW</b>				
23-21.002	9/5/2014	9/25/2014	40/147	
<b>DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY</b>				
53ER14-47	9/3/2014	9/3/2014	40/173	
<b>DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION</b>				
<b>Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes</b>				
61B-45.0365	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	38/34	38/37
61B-50.1265	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	38/30	38/37
61B-80.1165	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	38/30	38/37
<b>DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES</b>				
<b>Securities</b>				
69W-100.007	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-200.001	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/124
69W-200.002	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/144
69W-300.002	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-500.005	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-500.008	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-500.012	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
69W-500.015	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-500.016	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-500.017	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/108; 40/112
69W-600.006	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.012	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.013	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.0131	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.0132	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.0133	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.014	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.015	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.016	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112; 40/113
69W-600.017	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-600.020	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.001	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.002	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.005	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.006	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.007	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.008	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.010	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.014	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.015	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.026	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-700.028	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-800.001	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112
69W-900.001	9/2/2014	9/22/2014	40/97	40/112

**LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE  
APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3),  
FLORIDA STATUTES**

**DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS**

**Federal Aging Programs**

58A-5.0191	3/28/2014	*****	39/231	40/43
------------	-----------	-------	--------	-------

**DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**

**Division of Worker's Compensation**

69L-7.020	10/24/2011	*****	37/24	37/36
-----------	------------	-------	-------	-------